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TO: Interested Persons

FROM: Cathy Bishop, Program Specialist,
Bureau of Instructional Support and Community Services

SUBJECT: Question and Answer Paper — Even Start Family Literacy Program

The Florida Partnership for School Readiness, in collaboration with staff from the Department of
Education, has prepared the attached document in response to questions submitted related to the
recently released Request for Proposals for the William F. Goodling Even Start Family Literacy
Program.

We hope thisinformation is of assistance to you. If you have additional questions, please note
the following contact information.
Florida Partnership for School Readiness, Even Start Office:

Lilli Copp, 904/ 794-9112, e-mail: lilli.copp@schoolreadiness.org; or Natalie Katsaris, 850/
922-4408, e-mail: natalie.katsaris@schoolreadiness.org

Florida Department of Education:

Cathy Bishop, 850/ 245-0478, e-mail: Cathy.Bishop@fldoe.org; or Kay Arnold Caster, 850/
245-0479; e-mail: Kay.Caster@fldoe.org
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